

211½ West Main Street
Farmington, New Mexico

November 24, 1950

P. T. McGrath, District Engineer
U. S. Geological Survey
P. O. Box 997
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: New Mexico 03999

Dear Sir:

The following is an account of the week's drilling progress on our Public Land Leases:

New Mexico 03999, San Juan Production Company #1 Grubbing:

Drilled in after testing casing. Drilled to 3221' through sandy shale. Top of Pictured Cliff (tentative) was picked at 2197'. Now drilling ahead at 3221'.

The water well was spudded on November 11, 1950 and drilled to a total depth of 240'. Casing was set and the well is being tested at present.

I am enclosing the "Subsequent Report on Setting Casing" for the water well; also a copy of the weekly letter to Mr. Frost concerning our Ute #6 on Ute Mountain Lease I-22-Ind-2772.

Thank you.

Yours very truly,

E. J. Coal

E. J. Coal
Petroleum Engineer

cc: C. L. Perkins
D. H. Tashar
Hart Wood
Al Greer ✓

Section 101, Title 10
Department of the Interior

November 14, 1954

Mr. J. H. ...
Mr. J. H. ...
Mr. J. H. ...
Mr. J. H. ...
Mr. J. H. ...

Mr. J. H. ...

Dear Sir:

The following is an account of the work which has been done on the ...

Very Respectfully,
Mr. J. H. ...

I have been ...
...
...
...
...

The work ...
...
...
...
...

I am enclosing ...
...
...
...
...

Sincerely,
Mr. J. H. ...

Very truly yours,
Mr. J. H. ...

...
...
...
...
...

...
...
...
...
...